

Mr. Abdinur Ali Mohamed

Wardhigley, Labo Dhagax, 30 Street, Mogadishu – Somalia

E-mail:Abdinur@simad.edu.so /

Cabdinur80@gmail.com

Tell: 0619993660

I have master in economics in the field of the business economics. I also have a firsthand research experience where i conducted and participated several research projects. My area of interest is monetary economics and the productivity.

1. Experience

Date	Position and Duties
February, 2018-present	Dean faculty of Economics, SIMAD UNIVERSITY <i>Duties</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Offer courses to the classes of the different semesters and assign lecturers to it• Monitor the course completion and teaching materials• Report academic office to the faculty performance and the student attendance• Nominate supervisor to the graduating students• Organize academic conference in each year• Advise students to the courses to be taken and other reading materials
2017-2018	Heard of Economic department, SIMAD UNIVERSITY <i>Duties</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Prepare time tables to the class• Direct, coordinate, and evaluate the activities of personnel of the faculty• Checking the lecturers attendance and the class time table• Prepare time tables to the classes• Preparing faculty reports annually and the semiannually

20105-Present

Lecturers at the faculty of Economics, SIMAD UNIVERSITY

Duties

- Prepare and deliver lectures to undergraduate and graduate students on topics
- Prepare course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments, and handouts.
- Conduct research in a particular field of knowledge and publish findings in professional journals, books,

2015- present

Direct at Syndicate institute for Economic and Social Studies

Duties

- Pursue and provide information to help policy makers make informed decision
- Devise and evaluate methods and procedures for collecting data, such as surveys, opinion polls, or questionnaires, or arrange to obtain existing data.
- Disseminate information to the public and the other stakeholders

2. Education

Date	Degree	Institution
2013-2015	Master of Economics(Business Economics)	UTCC, Thailand
2009-2013	Bachelor of Business Administration	SIMAD UNIVERSITY

3. Awards Won

Date	The Award
April, 2018	Best paper award, at the third conference on economic and public policy and administration development
November, 2017	Best lecturers award, SIMAD UNIVERISY
April, 2017	Best paper award, at the second conference on economic and public policy and administration development
Novermber, 2013	First honor of all graduating students in SIMAD UNIVERISITY

4. Conferences and Workshops

Date	The Award
April, 2018	third conference on economic and public policy and administration development
April, 2017	second conference on economic and public policy and administration development
December, 2014	Communication Era of Asian Economic Community -challenges and opportunities

5. Publications

Author	Title	Publisher
Abdinur Ali Mohamed	Measuring the effect of the tax and the house consumption and the design of the optimal tax in Somalis emerging Economy	Conference paper
Abdinur Ali Mohamed	Exchange rate and the productivity differentials in the east African economies	Working paper
Abdinur Ali Mohamed and Ahmed Ibrahim Nageye	Examining money and output relationship in Somalia: vector error correction model	Working paper
Abdinur Ali Mohamed and Ahmed Ibrahim Nageye	Estimation of the money demand in Somalia: cointegration and vector error correction model	International journal of business and economics
Abdinur Ali Mohamed , Rangkakulnuwat and Paweenawat	Rangkakulnuwat, P., and Paweenawat, S. W. (2016) "Decomposition of Agricultural Productivity Growth in Africa	African Journal of Economic and Management Studies

6. Computer skills

- Eviews
- SPSS
- STATA